



Shawnee State University  
Student Government Association

9/6/2022

1. Call to order:

Meeting called to order at **4:02PM**

2. Approval of Previous Minutes –

**Jared Phillips** second, **22/22** can be found on Microsoft Teams

3. Approval of Agenda –

**Jacob Bell** second, **21/22** can be found on Microsoft Teams

4. Attendance – **26** total members present

4.1 Marlita Cadogan, Coordinator Student Life, Diversity, & Inclusion & Christina Baker, Coordinator of the Womens Geder and Equity Center

**Marlita Cadogan-** Marlita can be found in suite 222. Marlita Cadogan elaborated on her job and how it is correlated with student life. Marlita Cadogan also mentioned that on Sept. 22<sup>nd</sup>, a DEI conference is being held at Marshall University in Huntington, West Virginia. Students who express interest can reach out to Marlita Cadogan.

**Christina Baker-** Christina can be found in suite 221 A. Christina Baker elaborated on how she is the coordinator for the WGEC and is the Director of the Teaching and Learning Center here at Shawnee State University. Christina also mentioned how her job revolves around women's empowerment, healthy masculinity, and LGBTQIA+ representation throughout the Shawnee State University population.

4.2 Noel Payne, Assistant Director Office of Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion

**Noel Payne-** Noel can be found in the basement of Massie in suite 019B. Noel elaborated on how her job is focused on embedding DEI throughout campus life

with Shawnee State Universities staff and students. Noel also mentioned the start of the DEI book club and how it will have Fall and Spring Selections.

## Executive Reports

### 5.1 President

**President-** Elizabeth Sullivan mentioned the importance of the Campus Climate Survey. She further elaborated on how Hazing and prevention training is required for all student life organizations.

### 5.2 Vice President

**Vice President-** No comment.

### 5.3 Secretary

**Secretary-** No comment.

### 5.4 Club Coordinator

**Club Coordinator-** Nick Crabtree elaborated on Club Reporting for student led organizations and Attendance regulations.

### 5.5 Advisor

**Advisor-** Advisor mentioned space reservations for student led organizations and how presence codes might be “slow” on Presence. Advisor also mentioned that Homecoming nomination forms need to be submitted soon.

## 6. Public Views

**Public Views-** Student mentioned “Potholes” being behind Campus View building 8 that need to be filled in.

## 7. Committee Reports

### 7.1 Academic Affairs

**Academic Affairs-** Announced senators:

**Facilities / Technology-** Luke McGlone

**Accessibility-** Konabeh Kai

## 7.2 Organizational Affairs

**Organizational Affairs-** Announced senators:

**Student Retention-** Makayla Aiken

**Diversity/Equity/Inclusion-** Nikaya Jefferson

## 7.3 Student Affairs

**Student Affairs-** Announced senators:

**Student Affairs-** Abbigail Dunn

**Parking Appeals-** Rebecca Slusher

## 8. Organization Reports

**Rotoract-** Mentioned that their Mother Organization was having a “Fish Fry” event in Portsmouth and had many of their members volunteering at that event. The event was successful.

**SPC-** Carissa Link mentioned that Greek Games are coming in this upcoming Spring Semester.

**Shawnee State University Art Club-** Riley Galloway mentioned that the clubs first meeting would be held in room 304 in the VRCFA.

**Math Club-** Jared Phillips mentioned that the math club has room 439 in massie pending for approval.

**Delight Ministries-** Riley mentioned that their opening night for Delight Ministries would be held in room 214 in the MUC on 9/12/2022.

**Illuminate Student Ministries-** Mentioned having around 75 members attend meetings.

**Film Freaks-** Zachary Fuller elaborated on future plans for the club.

**SAGA-** Abbigail Dunn mentioned a meeting at 8PM on 9/6/2022.

## 9. Old Business

### 9.1 Club Approval

## 9.2 Club Funding

### 10. New Business

#### 10.1 Club Approval

#### 10.2 Club Funding

#### 10.3 Senators

### 11. Announcements

**Advisor** mentioned that all student led organizations and its members need to be in attendance for the Hazing Prevention Training Conference on Sept. 18, 2022 in the **VRCFA**.

### 12. Adjournment -

**Jared Phillips** second , **22/22**, meeting adjourned at **4:46PM**